From: beverley hibbert

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 5:42 PM

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: Woodhouses cricket club

Dear sirs

| would like express how important woodhouses cricket club is to us as a family and
our community.

Firstly we moved into the village 2 years ago to be close to a community hub, which
supports and keeps many young people off the streets and keeping them

Involved in sport. May | add this sport is run solely on volunteers supporting and
teaching our young people and adults.

Both my sons play cricket and show a great interest in the club. My youngest being 11
years old and he has so much passion for cricket, he also has been scoring for the
adult teams. May | add how much this has built his confidence and grown

his knowledge within school where he wasn’t confident in numeracy (transferring of
skills) massively important.

Furthermore how the club holds events bringing the community together old and
young, last month a fundraiser for macmillan. My son volunteered to make a cake for
one of the older club members to support such a worthy cause.

As we look forward to the annual Halloween children’s party and bonfire event, | am
aware people come far and wide for such an enjoyable, safe and friendly environment.
Can | also add to how woodhouses cricket club appreciate the community and after
an event arrange to have a group/team of adults and children cleaning the village. On
Sunday the 9th November myself and family will be attending the club early morning
to clean and within this we will walk and collect litter which could have been left by
visitors and villagers throughout the village.

We are proud to belong to woodhouses cricket club and will support along with our
children to keep this fantastic family and social community of woodhouses cricket
club a place of the future.

Beverley Hibbert

3 medlock gardens
Woodhouses
Failsworth
Manchester

M35 9FQ



